Schaperow, Jason

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 10:33 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: Afternoon discussion topics

Thanks for working on this. Below are my 2 cents.

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 10:21 AM

To: McClellan, Yvonne

Cc: Ghosh, Tina; Schaperow, Jason; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: Afternoon discussion topics

Yvonne,
When we talk this afternoon | wanted to talk about these subjects

1. Status update on KC Wagner's availability
Richard, | would like to reiterate that it would be helpful to know when Sandia will make a decision.
2. Status of Mark Leonard's revision of Appendix A- can NRC get weekly interim products? Can we -
speed up his work?
3. Nate Bixler's status on MACCS revisions to Appendix A and comparison with Siting study (e.g., has he
received Charlie’s comments/ is he reviewing them?)
| called Nate this morning at 8:00 a.m. Albuguerque time, and left a message for him to call me. Richard, |
suggest that you call him as well. We need to make sure he is working on Appendix A.
4. How is the comparison to the old Peer Review vs. New Comments coming?
5. When should we expect the draft peer Review Letter?
6. When will QTE edits be incorporated/ when should the NUREGs be transferred to NRC?
a. We should talk about version control/ roles and responsibilities etc.
Let's transfer the NUREG from Sandia to you now. We don't need to wait another day. You can make any
needed QTE edits. | spoke with Charlie this morning, and he concurred with bringing it in now.

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980



